
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 6/18/2014 5:54:35 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Saw your double 

I'm sure. WaitB buttercup cafeB weJll do them all. ActualyN as usual with my fantasies of wealthN I can already 
afford it easily. 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

Original Message 
From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 05:31 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Saw your double 

Brekkie place? Homemade cafe in Berkeley on Sac and Dwight! They have an early-bird weekend special. And a 
punch-card that lets you earn free breakfast for every 10 visits. Just 'cause we're gonna be rich doesn't mean we 
aren't going to stop being cheapskates. 

Okay, I'm in for $20, too. 

I don't even know where to buy these things. Does DeLaur's sell these gizmos? 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 5:28 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Saw your double 

I am doing 10 on scratchers 10 on numbers, unless the highest 'set for life' scratcher is 20, in which case I think I 
total 30 instead of 20. Is that too much? I only do this once every 15yrs. It would be fun for us both to be rich. 
We'd have to have a regular place to have breakfast. Meal Ticket? 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

Original Message 
From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 05:14 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Saw your double 
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mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov


Okay. I'll buy, too. $10 of scratchers? Or playing lotto numbers? We split the pot, yea? Can't wait to get rich 
with you. Hah!! 

MC 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 5:05 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Saw your double 

That reminds me, I plan to buy the lotto tix tomorrow. Let's hope your vaunted 'luck o' the Scottish' holds up and 
we find that pot of silver over the rainbow. 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

Original Message 
From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 04:55 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Saw your double 

If I could pull off a Scottish accent I would. I heard that to film the movie trainspotting a few of the actors had to 
get coaches to speak in a manner that a non-scot could understand. Hard to believe the Irish and Scots speak the 
same language at all. 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 12:45 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Saw your double 

Then I heard him with his outrageous Scottish accent. 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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